MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

The Senate

January 23, 2009

Senate Majority Office
Senate Minority Office

FROM: Carol Taniguchi

Senate Clerk

RE: Floor Action for Friday, January 23, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action today:

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee Title

HCR 1 Relating to Recess Days for the Regular Session
of 2009

HCR 2 Requesting the Governor to Address the
Legislature Assembled in Joint Session

- SCR1 - Urging Congress to Support the President’s
Proposed Economic Stimulus Initiative Increasing
Federal Support for the Medicaid Program

1 GM 167 JGO Rom A. Trader, Gubernatorial Nominee to the
Circuit Court of the First Circuit

The Senate session will convene today at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/bills/HCR1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/bills/HCR2_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/bills/SCR1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/GM167_SSCR1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/bills/GM167_.pdf

